



Coastal Oil & Gas Corporation
a subsidiary of The Coastal Corporation

Am
Dinero Plaza
1004 North Big Spring St.
P. O. Box 235
Midland, Texas 79702-0235

915/682-7925

July 20, 1987

Chevron USA, Inc.
P. O. Box 670
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Gentlemen:

Please be advised that Coastal Oil & Gas Corporation is seeking approval of an unorthodox Abo well location for our State "22" #2-V well located in Unit O, 660' FSL & 1340' FEL of Sec. 22, T-14-S, R-32-E, Lea County, New Mexico. This well was originally completed as an approved unorthodox Penn well in 1984.

You could greatly expedite this matter by signing the waiver below and return same to us. We would be most grateful.

Should you have any questions concerning this matter, please advise.

Sincerely,

Bobby L. Smith
Bobby L. Smith
Petroleum Engineer

BLS/sc

We have been notified by Coastal Oil & Gas Corporation of their application for an unorthodox Abo location for their State "22" #2-V well located in Unit O, Sec. 22, T-14-S, R-32-E in Lea County, New Mexico and hereby waive any and all objections to their application.

Signed:

Alan W. Bohling

Title:

Division Operations Engineer

Date:

July 30, 1987

RECEIVED
AUG 3 1987
OCD
HOBBS OFFICE